January 7, 1966

Penroc 0il Corporation
P. 0. Box 1004
Midlard, Texas

Attention: Mr. H. B. Wigzell

Ret Indian Federal Well No.
1 G 19~21-24, Indian
Basin Gas Dual

Dear Mr. Wigzell:

Form C-104 dated December 8, 1965, filed for both
the Morrow and Upper Penn. zones of the subject well,
shows only Marathon Oil Company as the gas and condensate
transporter. The forms if approved in this manner would
result in Maratho:. 0il Company being the only legal trans-
porter. If the well is to have a split connection, both
transporters must be shown in the appropriate blanks on
Form C-104. Therefore, either inform this office, by let-
ter, that Marathon is to be the only transporter or refile
Form C-104 showing all transporters as outlined above.
Please send sufficient copies so that each transporter may
receive one. This number would be equal to 3 plus the to-
tal number of transporters.

As the acreage dedicated to the well is communitized,
the lease name should be changed to Indian Pederal Gas
Com. See item 2 (f) Memo 2-65 as attached to the July,
1965, oil proration schedule. In this connection we re-






